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From: Thomas Fillingham < >  
Sent: 09 January 2025 12:35 
To: Benjamin Locksmith <Benjamin.Locksmith@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Humber Doucy Lane - Common Ground 
 
Same as those sent yesterday. Just renamed for clarity. 
 
Requested calcs attached. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Thomas Fillingham 
Senior Infrastructure Engineer 
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From: Benjamin Locksmith <Benjamin.Locksmith@suffolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 January 2025 12:23 
To: Thomas Fillingham  
Subject: RE: Humber Doucy Lane - Common Ground 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Thomas,  
 
Could you please provide catchment 1 modelling output 1 in 1/1 in 10/ 1 in 30/ 1 in 100 all with climate change 
please with up to 1440 minutes storm simulaƟon for completeness. Shouldn’t need anything else at this Ɵme. I 
assume the other catchments modelling outputs haven’t changed? 
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Catchment 2 – Network 2 = 7 
Catchment 3 – Network 3 = 50, 31_OUT 
Catchment 4 – Network 4 = 4_OUT 
Catchment 5 – Network 5 = 8_OUT 
 
As discussed, the basin retention times will be achieved using the permeable berms referenced on drawing 0010, the 
first flush will have its velocity significantly reduced upon reaching the berm allowing the settlement of any sediment 
prior to percolating through the gabion baskets and dissipating across the rest of the basin. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Thomas Fillingham 
Senior Infrastructure Engineer 
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From: Benjamin Locksmith <Benjamin.Locksmith@suffolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 January 2025 10:23 
To: Thomas Fillingham <T ; Hannah Purkis <Hannah.Purkis@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Cc: Kevin Coleman ; Rupert Domoney ; Neil McManus 
<Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk>; Peter Freer <Peter.Freer@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Humber Doucy Lane - Common Ground 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Thomas,  
 
Please can you provide: 
 
A list idenƟfying what each swale and basin relates to in the calcs i.e.; basin 1 is node 35 or similar for simplicity.  
1 in 1 year 15/30m outputs both with and without climate change. 
 
I will review and turnaround immediately on receipt.  
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 
Benjamin Locksmith BSc (Hons) (He/Him) 
Flood And Water Engineer 
Flood and Water Management (LLFA) 
Email: Benjamin.locksmith@suffolk.gov.uk 
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Thomas Fillingham 
Senior Infrastructure Engineer 
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The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential 
and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If 
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility 
in your email software. 
 
The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for 
security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use.  Email 
monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content may be read.  
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/ 




